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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO SENATE BILL (LRB-4805/1)

J
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 16: after that line insert:

“3) This secti‘én applies to a person appointed under a civil service system
competitive examination procedure established under s. 59.52 fé) or ch. 637,

2. Page 4:, line 1J2: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 5m. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after
publication.g‘?

(END)



Knepp, Fern

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Cc: Rep.Kooyenga; Lonergan, Sandy

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1626/P1
Attachments: 17a1626/P1.pdf

Fern,

Can I get the stripes on this amendment, as an amendment to SB 604?

And similarly, stripes for Rep. Kooyenga’s version of the amendment sent to his office.
Regards,

Vince Williams

Legislative Aide & Committee Clerk
Office of State Senator Howard Marklein
17" Senate District

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
www.legis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0703 or (800) 978-8008

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Sen.Marklein <Sen.Marklein@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a1626/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1626/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL (LRB-4805/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 10: after that line insert:

“(8) This section applies to a person appointed under a civil service system
competitive examination procedure established under s. 59.52 (8) or ch. 63.”.

2. Page 4, line 12: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 5m. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after

publication.”.

(END)



